From: I .
To: 1

Subject: Fw: Ibrox Football Centre
Date: 24 September 2018 12:38:24

Sent from my LG Mobile

------ Original message------
From:
Date: Thu, 16 Aug 2018 14:21

To: [ I I

Cc:
Subject:Ibrox Football Centre

H

| hope this finds you well and - good to see you yesterday, albeit a deep shame about the
outcome.

Anyway, we go again.... |||}

F are you in a position to fire across any data on weekend pitch-use at the Ibrox Football
entre — number of weekends booked, age group of participants (adult vs. kid) etc.? The objection is
on kids using the pitch during these hours but | can’t say with any certainty that | have seen this pitch
used on matchday during my two years at the Club. You mentioned you’'d shared this information with
a number of enquiring fans in the last few weeks under ‘freedom of information’....?

Any information you can share would be greatly appreciated.

Best,

@

HO'S P11 T AETTY

IBROR STARDIUM

Get a behind the scenes look at our range of hospitality suites HERE

Visit the official Rangers web site at http://www .rangers.co.uk to catch up on the latest Rangers news, views and interviews and to
find out more about our full range of official products and services.

LIVE ACTION AT IBROX

Tickets for Rangers home games are available on-line at www rangers.co.uk, from the hotline on 0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per
minute plus network extras) or from the Ticket Centre. Hospitality packages also available call 0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per
minute plus network extras, subject to availability).

The information contained in this e-mail is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this document 1s strictly prohibited. If you receive this document in error, please immediately notify us by
emailinglebmail@rangels_co_uk and destroy the original message. Thank you.
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